Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA)

Subject: FOIL/Records Request/Response The Legislature's compliance with Legislative Law §92
-- this year's "Independent audit" of the "internal controls" of the Senate & Assembly

Attachments: Rules and Regulations relating to Public Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records -

January 2019_blue.pdf

October 2, 2019

Ms. Elena Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
www.judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your request dated September 27, 2019 pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Law.

You are requesting... “a copy of all publicly-available records pertaining to the “competitive procedure”
utilized to select the independent certified public accounting firm for this year’s “independent audit” of the
“internal controls” of the Senate and Assembly. This includes: the written “requests for proposals” of
Temporary Senate President Andrea Stewart-Cousins and Assembly Speaker Carl Heastie; the winning
proposal — AND the contract(s) of retention; and the proposals submitted by other certified public accounting

firms — or records reflecting the number and names of such firms....”

The New York State Senate does not maintain the information you have requested.

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.

Secretary of the Senate
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